1. WITY 
· Can I state, in the client’s own words, what’s most important to them?
· Have I validated it directly with the client? Even throughout the journey. 
· Do you know how they plan to evaluate making the change in the program or vendor? 
· Have you done the crosswalk from the RFP criteria and WITY? Has AI scored your proposal? 
· Does our solution tie into WITY, in their words, aka active language?
· Did I 3D it?  (Determine, Define, Diagnose motivation)

2. Stakeholder Mapping, Alignment & Influence
· Do I know every stakeholder and what matters most to each?
· Do I know where they stand today (champ, enemy, neutral, coach)?
· Do I know how to create leverage/control the conversation behind closed doors (so champions can carry our story through)?
· Do I have a plan to move enemy or neutral stakeholders toward support or neutralize them?
· Do I know how the decision will be made, and can I make it easy for them?

3. Decision Drivers (Practical + Emotional)
· Do I know their practical drivers (cost, service, capabilities)?
· Do I know their DBM (Fear, Need, Greed)?
· Do I know towards and away?
· Am I addressing both in my conversations?
· Do I know each stakeholder’s View of Compass? 
· Do I know each stakeholder's View of the Change/Status Quo? (Aka know their pros and cons of outsourcing or changing vendors) 

4. Buyer’s Experience Journey
· Do you know why they want to change now? 
· Do I know where they are in their journey? (Status quo / Exploring / Shaping / Evaluating / Deciding)
· Am I tailoring my approach to match that stage and add value to them?
· Do I have a trusted coach or champion that I can run a draft by? 
· Do they have a mental position of our program? 

5. Must-Wins & Success Criteria
· Do I know their must-wins (non-negotiables)?
· Have I tied our solution directly to those must-wins?

6. Price & Value Conditioning (Pillars of Price) 
· Have I prepared them for what to expect?
· Do they see what paying more or less gets them? 
· Have I planted the risks or landmines on what competitors will do? 
· Do they understand the investment? 

7. Business Initiatives & Fit
· Can I connect our solution to their top business initiatives?
· Can I show, in their language, how we help them win?
· Have they met our operating partners, or do they know and trust them? 
· Do you know how this will have a positive impact on their larger CBI/KBI in their words? 

8. RFP / Committee Strategy
· Have I mapped the RFP questions back to WITY?
· Does my proposal tell a clear story, using active client language, that’s easy to score? 
· Have I ran the proposal through AI to see if the story being conveyed is the one I am trying to tell?
· Have I created reasons for doubt or risk in competitors’ offers?
· Are they educated to know how to compare apples to apples on price? 

9. Pre-Mortem Questions Ask these to stress-test the deal before it fails:
1. If this fails (or we lose), what likely caused it?
2. Where are we overconfident or underprepared?
3. What or who could slow us down or surprise us?
4. What assumptions are we making that may not be true?
5. What small red flags would we see early if things were off track?
6. What will our competitors say or do to position themselves as the better choice and how will they attack our weaknesses?
